Gibson, Victoria

Page 1 of 2

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent:  Monday, November 01, 2004 1:14 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro; Pennington, Jim; Holtom, Jonathan

Cc: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Title V renewals

After our meeting with Mike C. this moming on the heat input issue and discussions of how to proceed and what
legal actions are pending out there, | thought this would be helpful for you and all of our permitters.

Priority #1: demonstrating that the heat input issue is resolved

The renewals that are affected by this issue [according to my records] follow. For those in which extensions of
time have been filed, we need to email a draft proposed permit to their attorney and a cc. to the responsible
official. IF THE COMMENT PERIOD HASN'T EXPIRED YET, WE SHOULD NOTE THAT, BARRING ANY
COMMENTS, HERE IS WHAT WE INTEND TO ISSUE. Once they've reviewed and concurred and the comment
period has passed, their attorney will withdraw the extensions of time [or notify us they will not be petitioning]. -
Mike requested this be done by Tuesday afternoon for as many as possible. | suggest we start with those permits
where heat input is the only outstanding issue.

Gulf Power Smith
Gulf Power Schultz
OUC Stanton

KUA

GRU

Tiger Bay

DeBary L

check LCT: 1270028-007AV.

Sanford

Crist

Anclote

no outstanding requests for extensions of time

no outstanding requests for extensions of time

no outstanding requests for extensions of time
no outstanding requests for extensions of time

no outstanding requests for extensions of time

facility has requested a 2™ extension of time; has not been acted upon {so
they’'d need to withdraw that request once they see the proposed and are
ck with it]

I'm not showing a list of any extensions requested? Vickie- can you double

facility requested an extension of time; has not been acted upon [so they'd
need to withdraw that request once they see the proposed and are ok
with it]

just filed new request for extension until November 8 bc. southern
company’s in house attorney out of town to discuss permit shield

language. | told them we need to get these out but the 8" would be ok.

we resolved, attorney filed withdrawal of extension of time and has gone
proposed already so case can be closed in LCT

Priority #2: getting the other renewals to proposed status

The biggest issues I've heard on drafts have been CAM or heat input. Are there others we need to discuss
internally? We need to get these to proposed status in the next 2 weeks also. Here is a status on extensions of
time on these other renewals. I'm not sure when each permit's 30 day comment period ends.

Bartow

11/1/2004

extension of time expires today



Progress Suwannee
Progress Turner
Progress u of f
Crystal River
Seminole

TECO Big Bend
TECO Bayside
TECO Polk

Reliant Indian River
Indiantown cogen
Stock Island

FPL Canaveral

11/1/2004
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extension of time expires today
we denied 3™ extension request: have until today to file full petition
we denied extension of time; have until today to file a full petition
extension of time expires today
extension of time expires today

extension of time expires today
no extensions of time filed
no extensions of time filed

proposed sent to EPA
Vickie- can you refresh my memory. Did they request extension of time?
no extensions of time filed

proposed sent to EPA



Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina
Qent: Monday, November 01, 2004 9:48 AM
o: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: RE:
Vickie,

I'll be meeting with Mike at 10 on the biggest issue cut there i permits {for GRU, Progress Tiger Bay,
Progress DeBary, QUC Stanton, Gulf Power's facilities, arid FPL Sanford].
If the companies have not filed a NEW request for extension of time- there isn't anything for us to grant or deny yet [we do

need to figure out if we can close the case and issue proposed or not]. I'ii be sending everyone a note after this meeting
with Mike on how we can proceed. ..

Thanks

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2004 9:15 AM

To: Phillips, Cindy

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject:

Importance: High

Hi,

. A couple more extension of time are expiring today:
Tampa Electric Big Bend Station 0570039-016-AC
" " " 0570039-017-AV

TARMAC America 0250020-013-AV

Status of these permits would be?
Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary
Bureau Chief's Office

DEP/Bureau of Air Regulation
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us
850-921-9504
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Gibson, Victoria

. From: Linero, Alvaro
Sent:  Thursday, October 28, 2004 9:.03 AM
To: Vielhauer, Trina, Gibson, Victoria
Subject: Sanford

Trina:

Best for FPL if this is permit issued by yearend, not because of changes they made, but because they failed to
include some things in their application that we caught for them.

In any case {we think) they should update their application so they can run on it if permitting does not end by
December 31st.

Let Vicky know if she should set up 10 minutes to discuss. Tom and | are available.

Al

11/1/2004



Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina
ent: Tuesday, October 19, 2004 9:51 AM
o Gibson, Victoria
Subject: FW: FPL Sanford Revised Extension Request
|
Extension.pdf (398
KB)

Here is another extension cof time to petiticn. Not sure if al forwarded or

————— Original Message-----

Frem: Mary Archer@fpl.com [mailto:Mary Archer@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 4:02 PM

To: Cascie, Tom; Heron, Teresa

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina; Kozlov, Leonard; Lineroc, Alvaro
Subject: FPL Sanford Revised Extension Request

Please ignore the attachment in my previous email. The attached extension reguest is to
extend the l4-day petiticon period for FPL to file concerning the Sanford Facility Draft
Title V Air Operating Permit.

If you have questions please don't hesitate to contact me. Thanks, Mary

561-691-7057

.(See attached file: Extension.pdf)




Gibson, Victoria

From:
ent:
o:
Subject

Okay, thanks,

Vickie
----- Original Message-----
From: Linero, Alvaro
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 1:10 PM
To: Gibson, Victoria
Subject: RE: extension request

| think November 8. Al

Gibson, Victoria
Monday, October 18, 2004 1:11 PM
Linero, Alvaro

: RE: extension request

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent:  Monday, October 18, 2004 12:37 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: extension request

----- Original Message-----

From: Cascic, Tom

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2004 12:10 PM
To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: extension request

Hi Vickie. Al needs io approve this.

Tom

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2004 12:27 PM
To: Cascio, Tom

Cc: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: FW: extension request
Importance: High

Hi,
Would you like to grant this extension? i so, would it be fine to have the expiration through November
1st?

Let me know how you would like to proceed?

Thanks.
Vickie
----- Original Message-----
From: Carter, Kathy
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2004 1:08 PM
To: Chisolm, Jack; Vielhauer, Trina; Heron, Teresa
Cc: Gibson, Victoria; Light, Lisa
Subject: extension request




Teresa:
FYi

OGC has received a request for extension of time from Florida Power & Light, re: Sanford Power Plant,
Draft Title V Pemrit No, 1270009-011-AV. This was rec'd. an 10/14/04,

KAthy

Office of General Counsel
Agency Clerk

245-2212
Kathy.Carter@dep.state.fl.us
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0,; Horida Power & Light Company, 950 S. Hwy. 17-92, Debary, FL 32713
FPL

October 13, 2004

WTEL PR OTECTION
: FaL CTUNSEL
Ms. Kathy Carter, FDEP Ageny Clerk

Office of General Counsel of tlie Department of Environmental Protection

3900 Commonwealth Boulevaid

Mail Station #35

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-301’{ iy

Re:  Draft Title V Permit |70, 1270009-011-AV FPL Sanford Plant
Extension for Petitios) Period Request

Dear Ms. Carter;

The Sanford Power Plant refijrenced permit was received on Oct. 5, 2004, FPL requests an -
extension to file petition for th|: addressed permit by November 15, 2004. The primary need for
the extension is due to unexy|scted changes from the past operating permit that will require
analysis. ,

. Thank you for your conmderatu o of this request. Please do not hesitate to contact Mary Archer
at (561) 691-7057 concerning f} is request.

Sincerely,

@M%é)b\é

Roxane Kennedy
Plant General Manager }
. Sanford Power Plant i
Florida Power & Light Compan}:
|

Ce: Trina Vielhauer — FDE] Tallahassee
Tom Cascio / Teresa He'on — FDEP Tallahassee
Leonard Kozlov — FDE}' Central District

an FPL Group company



Flarida Power & Light Company, 958 S. Hwy, 17-92, Debary, FL 32743

October 13, 2004

Ms. Kathy Carter, FDIP Agency Clerk

Qfiice of General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Proteetion
3900 Commonwcalth Boulevard

Mail Sation #35

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Ry Draft Title V Permit No. 1276009-011-AY FPL Sanford Plant
Fxtension for Petition Period Request

Dear Ms. Carter:

The Sanford Power Plant referenced permit was received on Oct. 5, 2004, FPL requests an -
extension to file petiuon for the addressed permit by November 15, 2004, The primary need for
the extension is due to unexpected changes from the past operating permit tal will require

analysis.

. Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate to contact Mary Archey
At (561) 691-7037 concerning this request.

Sincerely,

) {/"_-ﬁ Jil/ :' !
CEEEN Oy

Roxane Kennedy

Plant General Manager

Sanford Power Plant

Florida Power & Light Company

Cc: Trina Viclhauer — FDEP Tallahassee
Tam Cascio / Teresa Heron ~ FDEP TFallahassee
Leonard Kozlov — FDEP Central District

an FPL Gioup company
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